

Mr John Riordan
Lend Lease (Millers Point) Pty Ltd
Level 14, Tower 3, International Towers Sydney Exchange Place
Barangaroo NSW 2000

22 November 2019

Dear Mr Riordan

Stage 1B (Fourth Stage) Subdivision (SSD-9758)
Request for Comment on Conditions

The Department has drafted conditions of consent for the Stage 1B (Fourth Stage) Subdivision (SSD-9758).

You are invited to review the draft conditions and to provide any comments to the Department by Fri 06 December 2019.

If you are unable to provide comments within this timeframe, you are required to provide, and commit to, a timeframe detailing the provision of any comments.

If you have any questions, please contact Eliza.Cook@planning.nsw.gov.au, who can be contacted on 02 8275 1119/ at Eliza.Cook@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Cameron Sargent
Team Leader
Key Sites

as delegate for the Secretary